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2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)

#3 SEPT. 22, 2000

6. ISSUED BY CODE 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6) CODE 

           United States Department of Labor/ETA
Office of Job Corps

           201 Varick Street, Room 897
           New York, N.Y. 10014-4811

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code) (T 9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

POTENTIAL OFFERORS

RFP 2-01-JC-17-36 (ONEONTA JCC)
9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

AUGUST 18, 2000

x

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER
       NO.

10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
CODE FACILITY CODE

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended, X is not ex-

tended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer
submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGE-
MENDED TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT
IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or
letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)
N/A

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,

(T ) A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority)  THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CON-
    TRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,

 C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor X is not, is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UC section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
  A.   PURPOSE.

       1.  TO change/extend deadline for questions on this pocurement. 
       2.  TO provide all with the answers to written questions sent to the contracting office on this procurement.
       3.  To provide all with the written answers to oral questions asked of the Contracting Officer. 
 
  B.   MODIFICATION.
      1.    The deadline for questions to the procuring office on this procurement is hereby changed/extended  FROM Sept. 22, 2000 at
12:00 NOON                    local time  TO Sept. 27, 2000  at 12:00  NOON local time. 
 

.
         

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

    
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

JOSEPH SEMANSKY, REGIONAL DIRECTOR

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

________________________________________
(Signature of person authorized to sign)

15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

BY ___________________________________
(Signature of Contracting Officer)

16C. DATE SIGNED
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2. ANSWERS ARE IN BOLD:

 1). The RFP indicates a total of only 298 training slots, which is 72 slots 
less that contracted OBS. This does not sufficiently accommodate a vocational 
slot for each of the 370 students. Is the slot designation in the RFP correct?
Answer: The 72 slots should include students in Orientation, Occupational Exploration Program,
School-To-Work and Full Time Education.

2). Is the Oneonta Center's Driver's Ed program state certified?
Answer: Yes. Students are tested for theory and Road Test by NYS Department of Motor Vehicles.

3). Looking at the CMPS we noted a considerable amount of audio equipment 
listed. Is there a closed circuit TV studio at Oneonta? We did not see one 
during the facilities walk-through.
Answer: No, there's no CCTV in operation now. There
used to be one during the previous contractor.

4). Amendment No. 1 to the RFP (page 3) indicates that the cost proposal 
should also be submitted in electronic format. Does this mean the entire 
Business Management Proposal? This is the first time we note that an offeror 
was required to submit everything regarding cost in Excel or Quarto Pro. 
Answer: Only the costs reflected in the 2110 should be submitted electronically. It should be broken out for each base year.

5) Does the Center have any DOL vehicles that are NOT shown on the CPMS?
Answer: None.

6) Some of the vocational titles listed in the RFP (C-8) have been revised by 
the issuance of new TARs, as follows:

Was: Culinary Arts
Now:  Food Service

Was: Business Clerical
Now: Clerical Occupations

Was: Auto Repair Technician
Now: Automotive Repair

Was: Auto Body
Now: Collision Repair

Was: Child Care Worker
Now: Child Development

We would prefer to use the new titles but do not wish to create any confusion 
with the DOL panel reviewers, or appear to be out of compliance with the RFP. 
Would appreciate your recommendation on how to address this.
Asnwer: Please utilize the titles  according to the new TARs.

7).  The CBD announcement had this solicitation no. as 2-01-JC-17-36, while 
the RFP has the solicitation no. as 2-00-JC-17-36.  Should we go with the 
RFP's solicitation no. in referencing the proposal?
Answer: Solicitation number is #2-01-JC-17-36.

8).  Page A-1 of the RFP indicated the number of copies as original and 2 
copies.  However, Section L.6, Submission of Proposals, Letter B, Specific 
Instructions, Page L-5 indicated "4 copies of each section listed above."  
Then, on Page L-16, Submission Requirements (Pages L-16 to L-22), the 
ancillary sections such as Past Performance, Staff Qual, Business Management 
Proposal and Transition indicated "original and 4 copies for a total of 5."  
Please clarify total number of copies for each section required.
Answer: Submit an original and 3 copies of all sections of your proposal.

9).  The RFP lists 12 slots for CDL, under vocational offerings.  Is this a 
separate vocation for limousine and bus drivers or is it an enhancement of 
Driver Education?
Answer: The CDL program is an additional vocational offering in conjunction with the NY State Board of Cooperative Educational Services
(B.O.C.E.S.).

10)  The RFP indicates that there are no ACT slots available.  Is this 
accurate?  We observed during the walk-through the presence of a 



representative from Marist College.  Is this part of the ACT program?  If it 
is, why are there no slots available?
Answer: The Marist College program is an enrichment to the Academic Training to prepare our students  for college.

11)  Should we address the Student Administration under the current 
readjustment pay and bonus system (Student Evaluations or P/PEPs, 
GED/vocational graduate) or the new transition pay which will be effective 
January 1, 2001?
Answer: Address the Student Administration under the current readjustment pay and bonus system.
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3.       WRITTEN ANSWERS TO TWO ORAL QUESTIONS TO THE CONTRACTING OFFICER:

A)   The intent of the RFP is "not" to use a separate wage and hour survey in a teaming arrangement if that is the way you plan on                 bidding.

B)    Please do not send past performance data electronically.

                                *** A request for documents does not constitute a question; therefore,
                                     the  questions deadline cited in page #1 of this amendment does not apply.
                                     However, there is a deadline for requesting documents.
                                     THAT DEADLINE IS TUESDAY OCTOBER 3,  2000  AT 12 NOON LOCAL TIME.   

                                                                                     [END OF AMENDMENT]

                                
                             


